

Cape Cod Summer Camps 2019

Summer Dance Workshops

Bank st, Harwich, Ma 02645

Contact: Jacqueline Underwood

Phone: (508) 776-3406

Email: CapeCodeBalletTheatre@gmail.com

Website: www.CapeCodBalletTheatre.com

Description: One week session offered per age group for ages 3.5-11. Kids explore performing arts by working on a ballet, children's story, or Broadway show. Emphasis on character development and ensemble building.

Cape Cod Kids on Broadway

Barnstable Comedy Club

3171 Main st, Rt 6A, Barnstable Village

Contact: Gwen Bainier

Phone: (508) 648-6868

Email: gwen@CapeCodKidsOnBroadway.com

Website: www.CapeCodKidsOnBroadway.com

Laurel Day Camp

1436 Long Pond Road, Brewster, MA 02631

Contact: Amy Carroll

Phone: (508) 896-4934

Website: www.LaurelSchoolCapeCod.org

Theatre Camps

105 Division St. West Harwich, MA 02671

Contact: Tamara Harper

Phone: (508) 432-2002

Website: www.CapeCodTheatreCompany.org

Art Camp & Workshops

60 Hope LN, Dennis, MA 02638

Contact: Benton Jones

Phone: (508) 385-4477

Email: Benton@CCMOA.org

Website: www.CCMOA.org

Cape Conservatory Summer Programs

2235 Iyannough Rd, RT. 132, W. Barnstable, MA 02668

Contact: Christy King

Phone: (508) 362-2772

Email: CKing@CapeConservatory.org

Website: www.CapeConservatory.org

Summer Education Programs

307 Old Main St, So. Yarmouth, MA 02664

Contact: Robert M. Nash

Phone: (508) 394-7100

Email: BNash@Cultural-Center.org

Website: www.Cultural-Center.org

Hip Hop & Jazz Summer Programs

87A Enterprise RD, Hyannis, MA 02601

Contact: Coby Vincent

Phone: (508) 362-3111

Email: CapeCodHH@yahoo.com

Website: www.CapeCodHipHop.com

Summer Kids Classes

154 Crowell Rd, Chatham, MA 02633

Phone: (508) 945-3583

Email: CACChatham@verizon.net

Website: www.CapeCodCreativeArts.org

Summer Art of Kids

76 Scraggy Neck Rd, Cataumet, MA 02534

Phone: (508) 737-8261

Email: Desk@Cataumet-Arts.org

Website: www.CataumetArtsCenter.org

Summer Dance at Reaching Heart School of Ballet

27 rt 28, West Harwich, Ma 02671

Phone: (508) 430-4303

Contact: Melissa Hayes Heart

Red Sky Sports Academy

50 Osterville-West Barnstable Rd, Osterville, MA 02655

Contact: Blair Moynihan

Phone: (508) 221-1217

Email: Blair@RedSkySportsAcademy.com

Website: www.RedSkySportsAcademy.com

Description: We offer a wide variety of sports-soccer, lacrosse, volleyball, basketball, baseball, tennis, street hockey & flag football. Although taught in groups each sport is catered to the individual camper's ability.

All Cape Hoop Camp

141 Bassett Ln, Hyannis, MA 02601

Contact: Steve Curley

Phone: (617) 899-5433

Email: info@SuperHoopCamps.com

Website: www.SuperHoopCamps.com

Seahawk Summer Camp at Cape Cod Academy

50 Osterville-West Barnstable Rd, Osterville, MA 02655

Contact: Megan Mongeau

Phone: (508) 428-5400 x205

Email: MMongeau@CapeCodAcademy.org

Website: www.CapeCodAcademy.org

Fog Lax Lacrosse Summer Skills Sessions

Off of Nobadeer Farm Rd, Nantucket, MA 02554

Phone: (800) 944-7112

Email: info@FogLax.com

Website: www.FogLax.com

Nike Field Hockey Camps

144 Old Townhouse Rd, So Yarmouth, MA 02664

Contact: Lauren Chenevert

Phone: (800) 645-3226

Website: www.USSportsCamps.com

Ocean Protection Advocacy Kids

204 Sisson rd, Harwich, MA 02645

Contact: Jeffrey Morgan

Phone: (203) 521-9537

Email: jmorgan@opakedu.org

Website: www.opakedu.org

Description: Ocean lovers and adventurers join us for our marine science, arts, and advocacy programs full of field trips, guest lectures and art projects! Students ages 9-12.

Wellfleet Bay Natural History Day Camp

291 State Highway, Route 6, Wellfleet, MA 02661

Phone: (508) 349-2615

Email: WellFleetBayCamp@MassAudubon.org

Website: www.MassAudubon.org

KidSummer Day Program

869 Route 6A, Brewster, MA 02631

Contact: Barbara Knoss

Phone: (508) 896-3867

Email: BKnoss@CCMNH.org

Website: www.CCMNH.org

Cape Kids Fish Club

Locations in Falmouth, Yarmouth, Sandwich, Harwich, & the Vineyard

Contact: Greg Penta

Phone: (508) 564-1459

Email: BKnoss@CCMNH.org

Website: www.CCMNH.org

Camp Farley

615 Route 130, Mashpee, Ma 02649

Contact: Cynthia Corbett

Phone: (508) 477-0181

Website: www.CampFarley.com

Summer Camp for Kids Whose Parent Is/Has Been Incarcerated

75 Stowe rd, Sandwich, MA 02563

Email: AmazingGrace.CapeCod@gmail.com

Website: www.AmazingGraceapeCod.org

Cape Cod Summer Camps 2018

Camp Wingate Kirkland

79 White Rock Road, Yarmouth
Port
Contact: Sandy or Will Rubenstein
Phone: (508) 362-3798
Email: HevSandy@CampWK.com
Website: www.CampWK.com

*Traditional co-ed overnight camp
for kids ages 4 to 15. Accredited by
ACA. Does not accept vouchers.*

All Cape Hoop Camp

141 Bassett Lane, Hyannis, MA
02601
Contact: Steve Curley
Phone: (617) 899-5433
Email:
info@SuperHoopCamps.com
Website:
www.SuperHoopCamps.com

*Summer session July 30-August 3.
Boys and girls ages 8 to 17.*

Massachusetts Maritime Academy Summer Camps

101 Academy Drive, Buzzards Bay
Contact: Dana Ferris or
Phone: (508) 830-6600
Email: DFerris@Maritime.edu
Website: www.Maritime.edu

*Sailing, basketball, football, soccer,
swimming, and more!*

Cape Cod Sea Camps

3057 Main Street, Brewster
Contact: Nancy Garran
Phone: (508) 896-3451
Email:
info@CapeCodeSeaCamps.com
Website:
www.CapeCodSeaCamps.com

*Boys and girls ages 8 to 17. Offers
both day and overnight options.
Scholarships available.*

Fog Lax Lacrosse Summer Skills

Sessions
Off of Nobadeer Farm Road,
Nantucket
Phone: (800) 944-7112
Email: info@FogLax.com
Website: www.FogLax.com

Lacrosse camp for boys and girls.

Cape Cod Gymnastics Summer Programs

5 Corporation Road, Yarmouthport
Contact: Jason Watkins
Phone: (508) 744-7751
Email:
Tumble@CapeCodGymnastics.com
Website:
www.CapeCodGymnastics.com

YMCA Camp Burgess & Hayward

75 Stowe Road, Sandwich
Contact: Bruce Netherwood
Phone: (508) 428-2571, x103
Email: Bruce@SSYMCA.org
Website:
www.CampBurgessandHayward.com

*Camp Burgess for boys ages 7 to
16 and Camp Hayward for girls
ages 7 to 16. Financial assistance
available.*

Premier Basketball Day Camp

40 Sheffield Road, West Yarmouth,
MA 02673
Contact: Bob Hamilton
Phone: (508) 394-4039
Email:

info@MidCapeHoopSchool.com
Website:
www.MidCapeHoopSchool.com

Boys and girls ages 7 to 18.

Learn to Surf Day Camp

Orleans, MA – Cape Cod Beaches
02653
Phone: (508)-247-7767
Email:
CapeCodSurfCamp@gmail.com
Website: www.CapeCodSurfCamp.com

Kids ages 9 to 16 years.

Commented [SJ1]:

Commented [SJ2R1]:

Commented [SJ3]:

Cape Cod Summer Camps 2018

Tech & Design and Minecraft Summer Camps

50 Osterville-West Barnstable
Road
Osterville, MA 02655
Phone: (617) 395-7527
Email: info@EmPow.me
Website: www.EmPow.me/camp/

At Cape Cod Academy.

Ocean Protection Advocacy Kids

204 Sisson Road, Harwich, MA
02645
Contact: Jeffrey Morgan
Phone: (203) 521-9537
Email: jmorgan@opakedu.org
Website: www.opakedu.org
Boys and girls ages 8 to 13 years.

Falmouth Academy Summer Camps and Programs

7 Highfield Drive, Falmouth
Contact: Susan D. Moffat
Phone: (508) 457-9696, x307
Website:
www.FalmouthAcademy.org

Summer Horse Camp at Smithfield Farm

809 Sandwich Road, East
Falmouth, MA 02536
Contact: Carol Jean O'Toole
Phone: (508) 360-6962
Website: www.SmithfieldFarm.net

Boys and girls ages 5 and up.

Brewster Day Camp

3570 Main Street, Brewster
Contact: Milisa "misa" Galazzi
Phone: (508) 896-6555
Email:
info@brewsterdaycamp.com
Website:
www.BrewsterDayCamp.com

*Offers a Young Children's Program
for kids ages infant to 5.
Traditional day camp for boys and
girls ages 5 to 16.*

Summer Enrichment Programs

50 Osterville-West Barnstable
Road, Osterville
Contact: Megan Mongeau
Phone: (508) 428-5400 x 205
Email:
MMongeau@CapeCodAcademy.org
Website:
www.CapeCodAcademy.org

*Ages Pre-K to 8th grade. Full and
half day options.*

Summer Camp for Kids Whose Parent Is/Has Been Incarcerated

75 Stowe Road, Sandwich
Email:
AmazingGrace.CapeCod@gmail.com
Website:
www.AmazingGraceapeCod.org

*Overnight camp for children of
incarcerated parents. Takes place
August 19 to August 24 at Camp
Burgess. For kids ages 7 to 11. Free
to qualifying families.*

Dream Day on Cape Cod

165 Nan-Ke-Rafe Path, Brewster
Phone: (508) 360-9135
Email:
cd@dreamdayoncapecod.org
Website:
www.dreamdayoncapecod.org

*Camp for children with life
threatening illnesses and their
families. Offers 7 one-week
sessions during the months of
June, July, and August. Rolling
applications. Financial assistance
available.*

Financial Assistance

Contacts:

Grant W. Koch Scholarship Fund
www.grantwkochofund.org
(508) 896-3451

Covenant to Care
Covenant2care4@gmail.com
508-775-5073

Lombard Fund (Barnstable only)
(508) 862-4610

St. Vincent de Paul
(508) 775-3073

Cape Cod Times Needy Fund
Camperships
(508) 778-5661

Catholic Social Services
(508) 771-6771